

Highgate Neighbourhood Forum Committee Meeting Minutes

Date: Monday, November 11, 2015 Time: 7.30pm

Attendance: Martin Adeney, Rachel Allison, Simon Briscoe, Cllr Bob Hare, Ian Henghes, Delcia Keate, Louise Lewis, Hannah Liptrot, Martin Narraway, Allan Rapley, Christopher Riley, Christoph Schedl, Richard Webber

Apologies: Anthony Grossman, Gillian Horn, Michael Hammerson, Maggy Meade-King, Cllr Liz Morris, Cllr Martin Newton, Neil Perkins

Minutes: Approved from last meeting (9 September 2015).
Matters arising: <ul style="list-style-type: none">Alan Rapley updated the meeting on the 50 Trees Project. There will be 7/8 trees planted at the reservoir and Haringey Council had confirmed 20 further sites for planting.
Update on Plan <ul style="list-style-type: none">The committee received an update on the Plan.
Report from Action Groups <ul style="list-style-type: none">Alicia Pivaro to be approached for assistance in printing the materials for the Advent Calendar. An alternative printer to sought if this is not feasible.
Funding Update <ul style="list-style-type: none">The application for grant funding to Locality had been successful with the sum of £5140 obtained. This money will go towards consultation materials and 3 days desktop publishing to reach the 16.12.15 deadline.An application for a technical grant has been made before the Plan goes to local authorities.
CiL <ul style="list-style-type: none">Match funding for CiL monies to be considered.The committee to consider the process for how CiL monies will be spent.
Timetable Update <ul style="list-style-type: none">Stephen Kelly to check whether December Regulatory Committee needs to approve S15 consultation.It is intended that the 2nd draft of the Plan will be sent to Camden and Haringey Councils in January 2016.
Chairs Items <ul style="list-style-type: none">Richard Webber to write to TfL in relation to reviewing regulations of the 20mph signage being so closely dispersed.Cllr Bob Hare to send a member's enquiry to Haringey Council

requesting any information on an advance to the 271 turnaround being relocated.

- Allan Rapley reported that Haringey Council regarding the 50 Trees Project including 7-8 trees on the reservoir had confirmed 20 sites.

Financial Statement as of 25.9.15

- The Committee noted the financial statement as of 25.9.15.

AOB

- It was suggested that a request be sent to Haringey and Camden Councils to include information about the HNF Plan in their magazines.

Date of next meeting

TBC.